CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH

P.O. DRAWER 10682 . RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA 33419
(561) 845-4180 FAX (561) 842-5105

DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING

12 July 2016

Reference: Purchasing Letter of Recommendation for Purchase of 1GB MIS Service and Lease of FatPipe
Network Solution

Please be advised that Purchasing recommends the procurement of the 1 GB MIS Service from AT&T and
Leasing of Fatpipe Network Solutions from AT&T. Three quotes were obtained for both services and AT&T
was the low responsive, responsible bidder for both solicitations.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

F —

Dean Mealy, Il

City Purchasing Manager



